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ADDENDA NO. 1

This addenda consists of 1 page.

TO: All Participants
FROM: City of Kenai Public Works Department
DATE: March 15, 2020

SUBJECT: RFP-03 Professional Environmental / Civil Engineering & Construction Administration
Services for Kenai Municipal Water, Sewer, and Wastewater Capital Improvement
Projects

DUE DATE: March 31, 2020, by no later than 4:00 PM

Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addenda in the appropriate place on the Bid Form.
Failure to do so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the bid.

Note: Information in this addenda takes precedence over original information. All other provisions of the
document remain unchanged.

General:

01-01 Based on the current information surrounding the Covid-19 situation, the March 16, 2020
preproposal Meeting at 10:00am in City Hall is being canceled. Firms are encouraged to provide
any specific questions in writing as instructed within the RFP. For those firms interested in
conducting a site inspection of the facilities, individual appointments may be arranged by
contacting Scott Curtin, Public Works Director at (907) 283-8240. Questions will not be accepted
or responded to during any site inspection, only questions provided in writing will receive responses
via future addenda. Last day for questions remains at March 23, 2020 by 5:00pm with proposals
due to City Hall on March 31, 2020 by 4:00pm.

END OF ADDENDA



